From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 4:30 PM

To: Evan Mentiplay

Cc: Louise Russell

Subject: RE: AM2014/65 - Ambulance and Patient Transport Industry Award 2010 [MA000098]
[JWS-DOCUMENTS.FID27466]

Dear Evan,
| apologise for the delay in responding to your email below.

Please be advised that Justice Ross has granted the extension request sought. Ambulance Victoria
may file submissions in respect of Group 1A and 1B Awards by 12:00 pm Friday, 30 September 2016.

Kind regards,

JO RICHARDSON
Associate to The Hon. Justice 1JK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4781

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Evan Mentiplay [mailto:Evan.Mentiplay@jws.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2016 4:10 PM

To: Chambers - Ross ]

Cc: Louise Russell

Subject: AM2014/65 - Ambulance and Patient Transport Industry Award 2010 [MA000098] [JWS-
DOCUMENTS.FID27466]

Dear Associate,

4 yearly review of modern awards — sub-groups 1A and 1B
AM2014/65 —Ambulance and Patient Transport Industry Award 2010 [MA000098]

We have this afternoon been contacted by Ambulance Victoria in relation to the review of the
Ambulance and Patient Transport Industry Award 2010.

We are instructed to seek an extension to the deadline for the filing of submissions. Our client has
advised us that due to changes in personnel, Ambulance Victoria was not aware of today's deadline.

In order that we can obtain instructions on what if any issues our client may wish to make
submissions about, we respectfully request that Ambulance Victoria have until 12 noon on Friday, 30
September 2016 to file any submissions it wishes to make in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Evan Mentiplay | Senior Associate

Johnson Winter & Slattery
T +61 38611 1320 | M +61 410 095 726
Evan.Mentiplay@jws.com.au | www.jws.com.au
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email and any attachments are confidential material and may be subject to legal or

other professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please tell us

immediately by return email and delete it. Confidentiality and privilege are not waived

and you must not disclose or use any of the material. Unauthorised access, use or
reproduction in any form by any person other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

We do not warrant that this email or any files transmitted with it are free of viruses or any

other electronic defect.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation (Australia-wide
except in Tasmania).



